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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2008 4:21 PM 
To: 'Jonas, Mark' 
Cc: Reinhart-Koylu, Erin; mark@borsuk.com 
Subject: RE: Allright Parking 1432 Harrison St, Oakland, CA 
Mark, Mark, and Erin,
 
I am available to meet next week on May 7 at 10:30 am or 3:00 pm.  I am also available to meet on 
May 8 at 3:00 pm.  Let me know if any of these dates work for you.
 
Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502-6577
510-567-6791 phone
510-337-9335 fax
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
 

From: Jonas, Mark [mailto:mjonas@craworld.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2008 10:17 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Reinhart-Koylu, Erin; mark@borsuk.com 
Subject: RE: Allright Parking 1432 Harrison St, Oakland, CA 
 
Jerry:
Even with your directive letter there are issues requiring judgment calls.  Our goal is to produce a work 
plan that will be accepted by ACEH the first time around.  Are you open to a conference call?  In the long 
run it will save time for both of us.
 
Sincerely,
Mark Jonas
Mark Jonas, P.G.
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc.
510/420-3307 direct
 
www.CRAworld.com

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]  
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2008 10:26 AM 
To: Reinhart-Koylu, Erin 
Cc: Jonas, Mark 
Subject: RE: Allright Parking 1432 Harrison St, Oakland, CA
 
Erin,
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I would prefer that you submit a work plan and then plan to meet only if necessary.  Alameda County has 
provided a directive letter with specific items that can be used as a basis for work plan preparation.
 
Based upon your request, the schedule for work plan preparation is extended to June 6, 2008.
 
Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502-6577
510-567-6791 phone
510-337-9335 fax
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
 

From: Reinhart-Koylu, Erin [mailto:ereinhartkoylu@craworld.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2008 3:28 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Jonas, Mark 
Subject: Allright Parking 1432 Harrison St, Oakland, CA

Mr. Wickham,
It was a pleasure to meet with you yesterday and the information obtained was invaluable. I would like 
meet to discuss another site. Currently the Allright Parking located at 1432 Harrison St. Oakland CA, is in 
the work plan phase. You itemized letter dated February 22, 2008 identified public concerns as well as 
some direct requests. 
 
In light of the meeting yesterday, I feel that much could be gained by meeting with you next week, to clarify 
some questions I have in 
regards to how best to approach source identification and site characterization.  If you could spare 45 
minutes next week, we can come up with solutions and an overall approach.
 
Also Please consider this a formal request for a six week extension for the April 25, 2008 Revised Work 
Plan to June 6, 2008, to give us time to meet with you. 
 
Please email me with a date and time that works best with you. Thank you for your consideration. If you 
have any question please feel free to call me at (510) 420-3372. 
 
Erin Reinhart-Koylu
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, Inc. (CRA)
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A            
Emeryville, CA 94608                                                  
P. (510) 420-3372                                                       
C. (510) 385-0074                                                       
F. (510) 420-9170
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